



REZIA JAHDIEL ADRIANO

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- (+974) 5511 0668
- reziajahdiel.adriano@gmail.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/rezia-adriano/
- Doha, Qatar

SKILLS

- PHP (Laravel)
- JavaScript (ReactJS, NodeJS, JQuery)
- HTML/CSS
- MySQL
- AWS
- Linux
- Ubuntu
- Git
- WordPress

EDUCATION

Information Technology Major in Software Development

Colegio de San Juan de Letran
Intramuros Manila, Philippines

2015-2019

Philippine International School

Doha, Qatar

2012-2015

LANGUAGES

Tagalog

English

PROFILE

Versatile Software Developer with 3 years of experience in both front-end and back-end development. Passionate about continuous learning and staying up-to-date with new technology trends. Experience in working independently and in teams across multiple projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Software Developer

June 2019 - April 2022

Hammerulo Data Corporation

- Developed and maintained software and web applications for a variety of clients using PHP LAMP and ReactJS
- Assisted in the design and implementation of database schemas using SQL
- Integrated third-party APIs to create a seamless connection between application and data sources
- Maintained version control and release management for website updates, ensuring smooth deployment and tracking changes on websites
- Participate in daily stand-up meetings and sprint planning sessions using Scrum
- Collaborated with Clients to gather requirements and ensure the timely delivery of features
- Assisted in the deployment and maintenance of software products on cloud computing platforms like AWS
- Implemented security measures for WordPress Websites, including firewall configuration, malware scanning, and security plugins

PHP Developer Intern

January 2019 - April 2019

Hammerulo Data Corporation

- Integrated Google Calendar API in the employee portal which increases productivity in collaboration between team members
- Implemented QuickBooks API on the client portal that automated late fees in cooperation with the accounting team which reduces their workload
- Collaborated with Colleagues on improving the design and usability of the employee portal
- Supported manual testing for different web platforms

Certifications

- Microsoft Technology Associate
Database Fundamentals (2018)
- Microsoft Technology Associate
Introduction to Programming HTML and CSS (2019)
- Microsoft Technology Associate
Introduction to Programming Using JavaScript (2019)